



Website: www.drericbattista.com

E-mail: info@drericbattista.com

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/eric-battista-87504441/>

Eric Battista

Date of Birth: 26-11-1985

Availability: 1 month notice

Marital Status : Single

Citizenship: Italian

Residency: Permanent UK Residency

Place of birth: Naples, Italy

Education:

07/2018 - 09/2021: Specialist in Oral Surgery, 3yrs Full-time post, Federico II University of Naples, Italy.

09/2017 - 09/2018: Master Diploma in Oral Implantology (Cum Laude), Second University of Naples, Italy.

01/2015 - 01/2016: Dental Core Trainee 2 in OMFS qualification Northampton General Hospital, UK

04/2014 - 10/2014: Senior House Officer in OMFS/DCT2 Eastbourne DGH in OMFS, UK

12/2012 - 01/2014: Master Diploma in Orthodontics (Cum Laude), Federico II University of Naples

07/2011 - 03/2014: Vocational training in Oral and Maxillofacial surgery, Vecchio Pellegrini Hospital, Italy.

09/2006 - 07/2011: Graduation in dentistry, Second University of Naples, Italy.

09/2009 - 09/2011: Student Internship at OMFS department at San Giovanni Bosco Hospital of Naples, Italy.

Dental licensure:

12/2011-present: Italian Dental Board, Naples (Italy), full license, 003216

04/2014-present: General Dental Council, United Kingdom, full license GDC no 249546

09/2021-present: Specialist in Oral surgery, decision pending by GDC

Hospital Appointments:

09/2018-09/2021: Specialty Trainee Registrar in Oral Surgery, Federico II University Hospital

04/2016-10/2016: Specialty Doctor in Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery, Royal Surrey County Hospital, Guildford, Surrey, UK

10/2015 – 03/2016: Clinical Fellow/ST3 level in OMFS at Whipps Cross University Hospital and Royal London Hospital, London, UK

02/2015 – 09/2015: Dental Core Trainee 2 in OMFS at Northampton General Hospital, UK

10/2014-01/2015: Clinical Fellow in OMFS at Glan Clwyd Hospital, North Wales, UK

04/2014 - 10/2014: Senior House Officer/DCT2 in OMFS, Eastbourne DGH and Royal Sussex County Hospital, UK

07/2011-03/2014: General dental Practitioner, private practice in Naples, Italy

07/2011-03/2014: Inpatient and Outpatient clinical activity in OMFS, Operating Room activities, Hospital consults, Vecchio Pellegrini Hospital (IT)

**Private
Professional
Experience:**

10/2020 – Current: Dentist WSI in Oral and Implant Surgery, Diamond Smile, Beulah Hill, London, UK

06/2018 - Current: Dentist WSI in Oral and Implant Surgery, Perfect Smile Battersea, London, UK

05/2018 - Current: Dentist WSI in Oral and Implant Surgery, Perfect Smile Twickenham, London, UK

09/2017 - Current: Dentist WSI in Oral and Implant Surgery, Perfect Smile Bracknell, UK

09/2017 - Current: Dentist WSI in Oral and Implant Surgery, Bellevue Dental Practice, London, UK

07/2011 - Current: Dentist WSI in Oral and Implant Surgery, Studio Odontoiatrico Battista, Naples, Italy

01/2018 – 06/2021: Dentist WSI in Oral and Implant Surgery, Ivory Dental Clinic, Welwyn Garden City, UK

01/2018 - 06/2018: Dentist WSI in Oral and Implant Surgery, My Dentist, Nottingham, UK

04/2017 - 12/2018: Dentist WSI in Oral and Implant Surgery, Oasis Bupa Dental Care, Bishop's Stortford, UK

04/2017 - 04/2018: Dentist WSI in Oral and Implant Surgery, Mile End Dental clinic, Colchester, UK

11/2016 - 11/2018: Dentist WSI in Oral and Implant Surgery, Clements Road Dental Practice, London, UK

Teaching Activities

07/2019 “The Use of Dtx studio and its Potentiality in Oral and Implant surgery” Kavo-Kerr HQ Naples, Italy

10/2020 “Use of biomaterials in Immediate implant placement” Nobel Biocare Kavo-Kerr HQ, Naples Italy

**Professional and
society
membership:**

2017-present: Association of Dental implantology (ADI)

2016-present: British Dental Association (BDA)

**Community
activities:**

2010-2011: Italian Red Cross, volunteer.

Publications:

06/2019: **E. Battista**, M. Cacciola, M. Menditti, F. Scotto, L. Ramaglia, A. E. di Lauro,

Bone graft in upper jaw cyst cavity: a case report enucleation of bilateral maxillary cysts and use of xenograft to repair bone defect: A case report, Journal of Osseointegration, CDUO XXVI

06/2019: **E. Battista**, M. Cacciola, A. Dell Aquila, G. Vitiello, G. Sammartino, A Lateral approach for sinus lift surgical guided: a case report, Journal of Osseointegration, CDUO XXVI

10/2016: Stathopoulos P, Igoumenakis D, Shuttleworth J, Frawley T, Ennis C, **Battista E**, Ameerally P, Head and neck non-melanoma cutaneous malignancy treatment in a skin cancer referral centre, Oral Surgery, Oral Medicine, Oral Pathology and Oral Radiology (2016), doi: 10.1016/j.oooo.2016.10.004.

Special Skills:

Language: Italian (mother tongue); English (fluent); Spanish (conversational)

Microsoft and Mac software: Word, Excel, Power Point, Outlook-Entourage-Mail, EndNote, Zotero, Bibliometrix platform.

Implant and oral Surgery Software: DTX Studio, 3Shape implant studio, CodiagnostiX, Meshmixer, SICAT.

Extracurricular Activities:

Non-academic Interests: – Rugby player for Partenope Rugby, Denbygh RFC, Ealing RFC.

Referees:

Mr Andrew Moody, head and lead Consultant in Oral and Maxillofacial surgery at Eastbourne DGH, andrew.moody4@nhs.net

Mr Christopher Bridle, Consultant in OMFS at Whipps University Cross Hospital, Christopher.bridle@bartshealth.nhs.uk

Mr Christopher Lloyd, Consultant in OMFS at Glan Clwyd Hospital, North Wales, christopher.Lloyd@wales.nhs.uk

Prof. Gilberto Sammartino, Full Professor of Oral Surgery, University of Naples Federico II, Head of Program of Oral and Reconstructive Surgery, gilberto.sammartino@unina.it

Biography:

I graduated from the University of Naples (Italy), in 2011. I have been working within the family dental practice, in Naples, since being a dental student. I have worked in theater, as an assistant surgeon alongside my father, who is a notable Consultant in Oral and Maxillofacial surgeon in Italy.

I moved to the UK straight after my graduation, where I started my career in Hospitals as a Specialty doctor in Oral Surgery.

I have had the privilege of working alongside the best Oral and Maxillofacial surgeons in the UK. I was able to progress to more senior hospital roles, gaining experience in all aspects of oral and maxillofacial surgery.

I have worked as Specialty Doctor in Oral surgery at Royal Surrey County Hospital, Whipps Cross University London Hospital, Eastbourne DGH , Northampton General Hospital, Glan Clwyd Hospital (Wales).

In the meanwhile, I have gained my Masters degree diploma in Oral Implantology and Orthodontics. I have also recently received the title of Specialist in Oral Surgery after a 3 years training in the hospital.

I am mainly focus on practicing in Central London and London suburb areas as an Oral and Implant surgeon. My expertise ranges from providing simple to complex treatment such as dento-alveolar extraction, bone grafting, Implant surgery using digital computer assistance.

I aim to provide best quality treatments using the latest implant technologies. I combine my knowledge with the implant surgery software that enables me to customise each procedure to the patient's needs.

I have so far performed in excess of 2000 implant placement, of which over 1000 were surgical guided placements.

I am part of a specialist team for one of the leader company in Digital Implant dentistry.

I am part of a specialist team focused on the fully Guided Implant Surgery and Xguide Dynamic surgical

implant treatment.

I am committed to pursue my learning and personal development to remain on the cutting edge of my profession so that I can deliver the most accurate treatment in the best interests of my patients.

My nurse and I, go above and beyond to put our patients at ease by creating a comfortable and relaxed environment in his surgery.

In my spare time, I play rugby, go to the gym and travel the world with my family.

